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Form 990‘

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

SCANNED SEP 17 2012

Depmr‘nenmf the Treasury {ung benefit trust or private foundation) Qpen to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. }' Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending + 20
B e e C Name of organization TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION D Employer identification number
Acdress change Doing Business As 3-7378513
: Name change Number and street (or P.O. boxf mailis not delivered to street address) Room/Suite | E Telephone number
itial return 15 MARKET STREET (609) 989~-0087
| Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross
Amended return T'renton NJ 08611 receipts $ 30,208
B Application pending F Name and address of principal o?ﬁlcer: H(a) !s this a group raturn for affiiates? Yes No
- H(b) Are all affihates included? H Yesﬁ No
! Tax~exempt status: lil 501(c)(3) H 501(c) ) & (nsertno.) ﬂ4947(a)(1) or H 527 If “No,”attach a list. (see mstructions)
J Website:» www.williamtrenthouse.org H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: E{] Corporation [—' Trust HAssomahon HOthar »

—l Lvearof formaton 1 939 L M State of tegal domicite N J

|-Partl-| Summary
1 Briefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activites
A ({urnishing the Trent House, Maintaining the furnishings
Cc
is
Y E 2 Check this box » D'rf the organization discontinued s operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
T N | 3 Number of voting members of the governing bedy (Part Vi, ineta) . . ... ... ... ............ 3 15
!IE ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine1b). . ............... 4 15
S C| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 {PartV,hne2a). ... ................. 5
Py E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY) . .. .. .. ...ttt e 6
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C). line 12, ... . ... ... ................ 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34. . .. ... ... . ........... ..... 7b 0
- - _ i Prior Year Current Year
B |8 Contibutions and grants (Part VIl Iine th) ... ... .o....ccooivee e 39,877 19,178
\E, 8 Program service revenue (Part VI, i 2Q) ="\ . ... .. ... ... .... .. ” -
N |10 Investment income (Part ViII, colugn (A diges 3k and §d) ... .. ....... ..... 4,663 6,714
'{5" 11 Other revenue (Part VIii, column (A and11e). ........... 953 1,318
12 Total revenue -— add iines 8 throug Wi, column (A), ine 12) 45,493 27,211
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (P&} ) B 350
E 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Parf{id=columBTA L YR&MY. . ... ... ... (...
X |15 Salanes, other compensation, employg l@c lumn (A), lines 5-10)
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, ¢ % ...................
g b Total fundrarsing expenses (Part IX, co R
E |17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), i} T . 35,218 37,188
$ 148 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must ot (A), line 25) . ... ... .. 35,218 37,538
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 42 _ .. ... ... .. ... .. ...... 10,275 -10,327
g Y Beginming of Current Year End of Year
2 P 1120 Total assets (PartX, ine 16) _............ ... 399,304 388,796
20821 Total abiites (PartX, ine 26) ... ... 776 599
L b S| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromlne 20 .. ... ........ ..... 398,528 388,197

{Partll] Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that{ have examined thss return, including accompanying scheduies and statements, and to the best of my knowlisdge and beiief, it1s true,

corract, and complete. Declal of prep:

r (other than officer) 1s based on all nformation of which preparer has any knowledge
L

_____ﬂ-e_é&hﬁ—/ 'M

— g2:05-1

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here ; ' Pevec Yrartes President

Type or pnnt name and title

Prnnt/Type preparer's name Pre Jnafire | Date- Check| | ¢ |PTIN
Paid Fdward W Adams W 5 5’ ~/6- /] 2. | seif-employed
Preparer Firm's name » Adams & Zs#oc /PC A7 FMsEND Z2-220 & 2%
Use Only Firm's addressp 1719 Callender Rd Phone no. -

Thompson PA 18465 (570)727-3325

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . .

H Yesm No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JVA t1 9301 TWF 990 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513-

l Part i1 ] " Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any gquestion in this Part 11}

1 Bnefly descnbe the organizabon’s mission:
Furnishing the Trent House, Maintaining the furnishings

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on

the prior FOrm 990 or 980-EZ | . . ... ... ... it e

If “Yes,” descnbe these new services on Scheduie O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?
If “Yes,” descnibe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to repart the amount of

grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code. ) ( Expenses $ 31 ’ 683 including grants of $ ) ( Revenue $ 19,178 )
See attachment #1

4b (Code. )} (Expenses$ o ) including grants of $ - - )} (Ravenues )

4c (Code. ) (Expensess sncluding grants of § ) (Revenues )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 31,683
JVA 11 9902 TWF 890 Copynight Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-737§513 - - - - -

- Page 3
[Part iV | Checklist of Required Schedules
. Yes| No
1 s the organzation descnbed in section 501(c)}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule A | . . L i 1] X
2 Is the organzaton required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)?, .. ... ... ......... 2| X
3 Did the orgamization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activimes on behalf of or in oppostion to
candidates for pubtic office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . ... .. .. .. ... . . . it 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization engage in lobbying activittes, or have a secton 501(h)
election n effect dunng the tax year? It “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . ... ... .. . i 4 X
5 ls the organization a secton 501(¢c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments,
or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98~197 if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part lll ., .. .. ... ... N/A 5
6 Did the organization mantain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part b L . e et et 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll .. ... .............. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collectons of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 1 . .. ... .. ... e 8| X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amourts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part [V | . . e 8 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in temporaniy restncted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi~endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV. .. ... .. .. ............. 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Wi, VI, VI, IX, T ;
or X as applicable. Sl
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,” complete Schedule
I 1 Y g 11a X
- b Did the organization report an amount for investments ~- other securities in Part X, line 12 thai Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PastVll . . ............ e e e e e 11b X
¢ Ddthe organization report an amount for Investments -~ program related i Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVIll . .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. 11c X
d Did the orgamization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX _ .. .. .. .. .. ... ... . e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities 1n Part X, ine 25? h‘ “Yes complete Schedule D, Part X, . _ .. .. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consohidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabiiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? {f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X_ .. . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, XIl, and Xl | . ... ... . . i e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and if
the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and Xlltsoptional . . ... ........ 12b X
13 Is the organizaton a school described in section 170(b)(1}A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . ... ... ... ........ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ... .. ... .. ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, & program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign mvestments
valued at $100,00 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsfand IV, . ... ... . .. ... . . . i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsliand IV_ ., . ... ................. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, cclumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hland IV ... ... .. ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a totat of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part [X, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . .. .................... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part VIi,
lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . .. .. ... . . . i 18 X
19 Did the organzation report more than $15,000 of gross mncome from garming achviiies on Part VI, line 9a?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part . . . e 19 X
20a Did the organzation operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . .. ... ............. N/A | 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audrted financial statementsto thisreturn? . . ............. 20b
JVA 11 9903 TwFoaso Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Formn 990 (2011) TRENT‘HdUSE;AS_SOCIrAT_IO*N - 23-7378513 - - - -

. Page 4 _
|Part V]~ Checkiist of Required Schedules (connued)
. Yes} No
21 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance o any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? i “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland l ... ... ... ... ... .. ....... 21 X
22 Did the organizaton report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance 10 individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land 1 . .. ... .. ... L.ttt et L 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organrzation’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? f “Yes,”
complete SChedUle J . .. ... ... .. 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K F"No,” 010 IN@ 25 | L. . .. i e i 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . .. .. ... .. N/A 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt BONGAS? . ... . ... . N/A | 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunngtheyear? . .. ....... N/A 24d
25a Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year,
and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-E2? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Partl | . e e 25h) X
26 Was aloan to or by a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partfl . ... .. 26 X
27 Did the organizaton provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controiled entity or family member of
any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll _ . ... .. . .. ... . . . . . e
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, '_:
Part IV instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)’ AL U T
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV_ .. ... .. ...... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartV_, . ... ... ... ........... 28¢c X
29 Did the organizahon receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M. ........... 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets, or qualrdied
conservation contnbutions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operanons’? I§ “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
P e e 31 X
32 Did the orgamzation sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part Il | ... e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entrty disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . ... . .. et et e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pans i,
MLV, and v, ine 1 i i e 34 X
35a Did the orgamization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .. ... ... ... ... ... v ... 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie R, PartV,lne 2 . .. . ... .. ... ....... ....... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non~charitable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2. .. ... e e e N/A | 36
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activites through an entity that is not a related orgamizaton
and that is ireated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVI_ . ... .. .. .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 930 filers are required to complete Schedule O, . ... .............. ........ e e 38| X
JVA 11 9904 TWF 930 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 - - - .

[Part AV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart V... ... . .. ... ... ... .. ........ ..

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter ~0- if not applicable .. . ... ... 1a 1 A
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter ~0- i not applicable. . . .. .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup wrthholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINMEIS? . . ... . ... .. ... ..ttt ettt et e e eaaaes 1c} X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return|{ 2a 0 -t
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . _ . . .. N/A 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required 1o e-file. (see instructions) L :
3a Did the organizahon have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore dunngtheyear? . ... ....... _...... 3a X
b !} “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanaton in Schedule O . . ... ... ...... N/A 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securties account, or other financial account)? _ . .. 4a X
b if “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: p ool I
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90~22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. o :’,’ - X
5a Was the organizaton a party to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction at any time during the taxyear? . . .............. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibried tax shetter transaction? _ ... ... ... 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOMM B886-T7 . . . . . .\ vt e et e e N/A | 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1060,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductble? | . . . ... .. .. ... L. i 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solictation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were not tax deductible? ... ... ... e e e N/B | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c}. o _ it
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods MJ _ : _1
and services provided 10 the PaYOr? . . ... L e ... | 7a X
b if “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ., ... ... ........ N/A 7b
¢ Dud the organization sell, exchange, or othe;\mseidlspose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 .. ... ... ..., e e e 7c X
d If “Yes,” mdicate the number of Forms 8262 filed dunngtheyear .. ................. [ 7d L P R A
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . .. ... .. Te X ’
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . ... ... 7f X
g If the orgamzation received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgamization file Form 8889asrequired?, | _ . . .. ... ... 79 X
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization filea Form 1098-C?_ . .., . _ ... 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. . : N .i
Did the supporting orgamzaton, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess - _—; oF ) ,
business holdings at any time dunng the YEar? . . . . ... ... .o 8 X
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. PO B
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667, . . .. ... ... ... ... 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrefated person? . . ... ... .. ........... 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations.Enter - :;
a Inmation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Viil, line 12, ... .. .. .. ...... 10a T - H
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIii, line 12, for public use of club faciities . 10b i A A
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations.Enter -
a Gross income frommembersorsharehoiders ., ... ... ... . ... ... ... 11a ’ ‘
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources ; J
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . .. ... .. ... .. ... .. 11b ) . . :
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.ls the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 _ . . ... 12a X
b if “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durnng the year . . . I 12b] 0
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. .
a Is the organization ficensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . ... .. ... ... ... ............ 13a X
Note. See the instructions for addmional information the organizaton must report on Schedule O. : R
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which :
the organzation is licensed to issue qualfied heathplans . ....... .. ............. 13b ;
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand ... .. . ... ............... e e 13c -1
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the taxyear? . ... ......._ .. ....... 14a X
b If “Yes,” has 1t filed a Form 720 1o report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O, . ... .. N/A | 14b
JVA 11 9905 TwFoago Copynight Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 — —— - — — — —Rage 6. _

|.Part VI I

Governance, Management, and DisclosureFor each “Yes” response 10 lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” response 1o
line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV§ | . ... . ... .. ... ..........

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

o

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. ... .. 1a 15

Yes| No

If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body,
or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent . . . .. 1ib 15

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshup with any other
officer, director, frustee, Or Key 8MPIOYEE? . | . . . ... e
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, dlrectors or trustees, or i(ey employees to a managemem company or other person’? __________________

Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . ... . ... . .. ... i

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint ane or
more members of the goverming DoAY ? _ .. .. . i e aaa e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,

or persons other than the governing body? | . . . . . . . e e
Did the organization contempoeraneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year

by the following:

The GOVerING BOGYT | .. .. . it e e
Each commuttee with authonty to acton behalf of the goverming body? . ... .. .. ... .. ... .. . .. it ...
Is there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed 1n Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailling address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O, ... .......... .......

N
x..

afnls|w
5 P e s

-
™
e

Section B. Policies (This Sechon B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

D - N Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters branches or;fﬁhates’? e N B ' X
b if “Yes,” did the organizanon have written policies and procedures governing the achviies of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizaton’s exempt purposes? | .. N / A | 10b
11a Has the organszation provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing bady before filing the form? _ . ... ... .. 11a X
bt Describe in Schedule O the process, i any, used by the organzaton to review this Form 990. E - o 1,;3
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f “No,”gotoline 13 .. . ... ... ... ... ........ 12a; X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 COMIICHS T | | ... .. ...ttt 12b{ X
¢ Did the orgamization reguiarly and consistently monstor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O howthisisdone . .. .......... .............. e e e 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a wniten whistleblower policy?. . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ..., e e 13
14  Did the organizaton have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?, . . ... ... ..... ... ... ... ... ..... 14
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review anhd approval by R
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantation of the deliberation and decision® 1' v 5
a The organization’s CED, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... . ...... 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization _ . . . . ... ... ... .. ot e e e 15b
if “Yes” 1o line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructons). ‘ 3
16a Did the organtzation invest in, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement o :1 1_'“;
with a taxable entity during the year? | . . .. .. .. e e e 16a )
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the orgamzatwn to evaluate .
its participation n jont venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard Rt -,:__f
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . ... ................ ... ... ... N/A | 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » NJ
18 Sechon 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avaiiable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avalable. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's websrte D Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made s governing docurnents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available 1o the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton:p See attachment #2
JVA 11 9906 TWF 930 Copyright Forms (Software Only)~ 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATI_ON 23-7378513

]‘Part Vil [

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check 1f Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be Iisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the orgamzaton’s tax year.

e List all of the organizaton’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0~ in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. '

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructons for definiion of “key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensaton (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the orgamization and any related

organizations.

e List all of the organizaton’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensaton from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons n the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; huighest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
{Eq Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) b (g) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average (do not chag,‘f‘ mi,’,’.‘, "hanxﬁ"e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per e P S maton) compensaton compensation amount of
week g LTl o [xefncel F from from related other
(r?ssg' E:i SUR|SO| F |VF|émp| R the . organizations compensation
I SEp) S ! LigpPL} M organization (W-2/1099~-MISC) from the
eed |YECI L1 €| 9lEe0 ) L
organiza- b E 5 #J El E I (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
tonsm | Y 5 R b E A E and related
iSchedule| | R N E organizations
Q) L D :
reference attached _ B )
last 0 0 - - 0.

JVA 11 9907 TWF 930 Copyright Forms (Software Only)- 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)



Form 930 (2011)

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

" Page 8

mart VH [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeegcontnued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average (do notch‘i‘c’f ',ES,’,’; than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week TTp[IT] 0 |[KE|RGCE]| F from from related other
(describe| N & 1 -%: A R L the organizations compensation
l‘:(;:larfeéor \:, 12 § 1 52 é :-9 g E é 'E organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organiza-{pEo [YE| R ElSSE (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
tonsin {Ro ™ {4 El AE and related
Schedule} L R N E organizations
0) L b
|
|
|
|
|
1b  Sub-total . . .. e .» 0 0
¢  Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ... .......... »
d Total(addlinesibandtc). . ............ ... ... ... .ciiioiaioinns » [0 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those bisted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization p
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, Key employee, or highest compensated employee S P _~_§
on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual ... ... . ... ... ... . . . i 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the o e
organization and related organizattons greater than $150,0007? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indwiduaj . . . ... 4 Xﬂ .
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for . SR
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . ... ... .................. 5 MXL

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recerved more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
B

Name and business address

{A)

)]

Descnption of services

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who recetved more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

PR

JVA

11 9908

TWF 990

Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW

Form 990 (201 1)



Form 990 (2011) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 - - - - - _Page9 -
[Part VI | statement of Revenue

(A) 12)] {C) D)
- Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
- - - - exempt business excluded from tax
- function under sections
revenue revenue 512,513, or 514

1a Federated campaigns .. .......... 1a
Membershipdues . _........... 1b :
Fundraisingevents . . . ... .. ... .... 1c
Related organizations 1d

Govermment grants (contnbutions) . . . 1e 6,623

- 0o o 0 v

All other contnbutions, grits, grants, &
simifar amounts not included above. . 1f 12,555

Noncash contributions included in ines 1a-1f: $ 95 o R
Total. Addlinesta-¥ .. ... ... ... ... ............. .. > 19,178 R " | !
Business Code | LT -

hZOTHMcom~n$H4Z00
OzZ> PHZPIO p-Am—-0
0-HZP Dpr-—2~n IMTHO

©

2a

ZT>IO0RV
mo—<am®n
meczm<mau

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f , .
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) _ . ... ............. I > 6,714 6,714
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . . .. »
§ Royalttes .. .. .. ... iiiiiiiiiaa.s >

«Q 0o a oo

1
e

- | — b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) P »

(1) Securities (n) Other o PR - 4
7a Gross amount from sales N L sl R
of assets other than N PO T
mnventory ... .. SR SR oY N .
b Less cost or other basis O R o
and sales expenses . . . - o S el IS IR
¢ Gain or (loss) ) IV T ) ' .
d Net gan or (loss)
8a Gross income from fundraising AP IR :
events (not including $ 3,443 . _ - Coeet- 7 : ) ) T -
of contnbutions reported on line 1c). e I N e 7 B
SeePartiV,linet18., ... ... ... ....... a 3,443 T O . - - e
b Less: direct expenses b 1,544 ST BRI ER ' ol

6a Gross Rents e LT A e e e

»

f
1

1
.

T
Trtceend fgam

B
T,
Y

¢

AmMI~O

..,
PO TR AT TN

Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .. .. ........ » 1,899 -
9a Gross income from gaming activities. See UREETNPEES B I 1= ¢ 4 3
§
3

Part iV, ine 19 a
b Less: directexpenses. . _............. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activiies ... ... ....... »

10a Gross sales of inventory, less : o - - ¢

retums and allowances a 874 . i i ) . : ’ i

b Less:costof goodssold. ... .. . b 1,454

mcZm<max
[4]

Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory . .. .. ... ... . ... » -580 -580
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code |~

(4}

91

11a

O a0 T

12 Tofal revenue. See instructons .. ..... ............ » 27,211 8,033
JVA 11 9909  TwFaso Copyright Forms {Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Formo90 (2011~ —— " — ——— ———— — — —_

Page 10

LPal_’t IX;—L Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizatons must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), {(C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX, .. . . . . i i J l

Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) {C) (D)
Total expenses Program service | Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and - - .
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 | 350 350 )
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in .
the United States. See Part IV, lne22 ... .. ... ......
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
Unrted States. See Part WV, ines15and 16 . ... ... ... A
4 Benefitspadtoorformembers .., ...... ......... - - 5
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . .. ..................
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed m section 4958(c)(3XB) . .........
7 Othersalariessandwages .. .................
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) ., . .. .. ...
9 Otheremployeebenefits . ... ...................
10 Payrolltaxes ... ... ....... ... .ot e
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... ... ......... c....oices e...
b legal ... ... ... i i
€ ACCOUNENG ... ......i. i eeiieeaanns 1,200 1,200
T T o —d Clebbymg - i e e e e e N
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV, hne 17, | O e
f Investment managementfees .. ... .............. 1,584 1,584
g Other ... ... . ... .. i 15,190 15,190
12 Advertisingandpromotion .. ... .............c.....
13 Officeexpenses ... ........... .cciiuueiaananan. 680 680
14  Informationtechnology. ... ........ ... .......
16 Royaltes .. ............. ... . ciiiiiieiaia
16 Occupancy ... ... .......iiiiiint ceieinan
17 Travel e e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . ... .. ...
19  Conferences, conventions, andmeetings . .. ... ...... 302 302
20 dnterest .. ... .. ... ... e
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ... ......... .. ..........
22  Depreciaton, depletion, and amortizaton, . ... .. ..... 10,072 9,761 311
23 INSUranCe . . .. ... ... ..., 1,637 1,009 628
24  Other expenses. {temize expenses hot covered above. RS : . R _ -
(List miscellaneous expenses In line 24¢. If line 24e 2o - . !
amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amournt, - - - i ‘X
Iist line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) - .
a Cleaning & Maint Collection 3,277 3,277
b Newsletter 1,614 1,614
¢ Telephone 1,026 1,026
d State Tax 225 225
e Allotherexpenses ..................couiueuennn 381 180 201
25 Total functiona! expenses.Add lines 1 through 24e 37,538 31,683 5,855
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization ’
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
JVA 11 99010 Twrogo Copyright Forms (Software Only) ~ 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIAT].ON 23 7378513 Page 11 7
[Part X -| Balance Sheet
. (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash--non-interest~beanng . ........... .. .......ciiiiiiiaian. 30,198 1 31, 000
2 Savings and temporary cash investments _ . .. ... ..... ..cciiiiiiiaan.. 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... ... ... .. .. ...l 6,947 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Net .. ... ... ... 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key e N
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of BRI . A7 )
Schedule L .. ... . .. e e 5
6 Recewables from other disquahfted persons (as defined under saction 4958(f{1)), persons 4 - : ‘1.
A dE§cr|bed n section 4958(cX3XB), and contributing employers and sponsoring organizations Lk :_: _:_,_‘
S of section 501 (c)(8) valuntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see mstructions) . ., ... [
S | 7 Notesandloansrecevable, net .. ... ......... ... ..c.ciceien.. 7
$ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse .. ... ... . ... ... ...l 3,124 8 2,628
S | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges. . ....... ... .. ... .c..cieiaa... 11,500 9
10a Land, buldings, and equipment: cost or other R T N .
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D. . ... ... 10a 314,226 TR Ny A C e "
b Less: accumulated depreciaton. ., . ........ 10b 239,718 61,278 10c 74,508
11 investmenis -~ publicly raded secuniies ... ... ...................... 286,257 11 280,660
12 Investments —~ other securiies. See Part IV, ine 11 _ . ... ............. 12
13 Investments —~ program-related. See Part IV, tne 11 . ... ... ......... 13
14 Intangible assets . .. ... ... .. ... .. ... i . 14
15 Other assets. See PartIV,ine11 ... ... ...... ... . ... .. ... 15
16 Total assets. Add Iines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 399,304 16 388,796
17 Accounts payabie and accrued expenses . . . . .. e e 776 17 599
18 Grantspayable ... . ... ... ... i 18
— ~—- — Lk {-19-Deferred revenue - e et e ea e e e v e e et meaee s 19
! 20 Tax-exempt bond babiltes ..o |20 e = -
B | 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D, , . ... . 21
Il_ 22 Payables to current and former officers, diréctors, trustees, key e r_' < ) PR
i employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied S S
T persons. Complete Part ltof Schedule L. .. ... ............. ........ 22
IIE 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thwd partes .. .. ...... 23
S 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . .. ......... 24
25 Other habilies (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other hiabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 _ .. ... ...... ... .. ... 776 26
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » [}_(] and U M :
F complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. Fulon L “ A O R o
B U | 27 Unrestricted netassets ...................co.eeiiiiiiaiaiiniiins, 261,150 27 254,822
T N | 28 Temporarly restncted netassets .. ................ .ccceceeueonon. 62,063 28 58,060
A D | 20 Permanently resincted net assets . ... .. ............................. 75,315 29 75,315
2 2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here p D . Lo ‘ : -5
g L and complete lines 30 through34. | - . Lt
T A 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ... ... ............... 30
S 2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund ... ......... 31
g g 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ... ... 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ..... .................... ........ 398,528 33 388,197
34 Total habilies and net assets/fund balances. . . ... ... ..... . .. ......... 399, 304 34 388,796
JVA 11 99011 TwFaso Copynight Forms (Saftware Only)- 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

[ Part Xl] Reconciliation of Net Assets
. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xt ... ... ... .. .. .............

Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . ... ... .. . i e

27,211

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iIne 25) . . . ... . .. .. . e

37,538

-10,327

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column{A)). . ...........

398,528

1
2
Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2fromline1 .. ... ... . ... .. ... ... .. ae... .. 3
4
5

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explanin Schedule O) . ... ...... ... .............

(=220 ¢, B N 7 N B

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMIN (B .. ... ittt eataateiaeiaes o eeeaaiaoes

388,197

[ Part XII[ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any queston inthis Part Xl .. . . . . . . . .. . ... &

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organizaton changed s method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ., . ... ......
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. _ . ... ... ...............
¢ If “Yes"” to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and sefection of an independent accountant?, .., .. ......
If the organization changed esther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explam n
Schedule O. . '
d If “Yes” to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on
a separate basis, consolidated basts, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audt or audits as set forth in _
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 _ . it
b I “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audts ... ..

Low e e

2a X
26| X

2c| X

.
DR -
PN D S S

3a X

3b

JVA 11 99012 TwFo9s0 Copyright Forms (Software Only)~ 2011 TW
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 890 or 990-EZ)

Ccmplete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Public Charity Status and Pubiic Support

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

23-7378513

|.Part .| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in  section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in  section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunchon wrth a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii)Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state: '

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in section
170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part ii.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unt descnbed in - section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally recewves a substanhal part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described 1n
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.}

8 A community trust descnbed in section 170{b){1)(A){vi).(Complete Part I}

0
i

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functhons--subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2)(Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described 1n section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

10
11

-~ _a[]Twer — - -b[]Twpen — - c[]Typelli-Functonally integrated _ __d[|Typelii-Other _ o
e D By checking this box, | certify that the orgamization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualrfied
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supporied organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f if the arganization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type 1, Type |l or Type lli supporting
OrganIZation, ChECK thiS DOX . . . ... . .. ottt e e e e e ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or coninbuhon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, erther alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes| No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organizaion? . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., 11g(i) X
(ii) Afamily member of a person described in (1) above? | . . ... ... e e 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i) above? . . .. . ... ... e .. 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization | (iv)1s the organization] (V) Did younotiythe|  C'STRE (i Amount of
organization (described on lmes 1-9 |in col. (i}listed in your] organization m col. (i} Org::;:t:e:l:‘nit:'e @ support
above or IRC section governmg document? of your support?
(see instructions)) u-s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total - i

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ2.

JVA 11 990A1 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 - Page 2-

[’Part - [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}(1)(A}{iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

{Cemplete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part } or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part [il. if the organization faiis to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscai year beginning in) » (a) 2007 {b)2008 {c)2009 {d)2010 (e)2011 (f} Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . .. ... ... 24,648 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 143,639

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and esther paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . .. ... . ... . ... .. ...
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unt to the
organization without charge . ... ... .. ..
4 Total. Add lines 1through3. .. .. ... .. 24,648 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 143,639
R N P - Core ) L B
§  The portion of total contibutions by each - - = ; .
person {(other than a governmental unit or = ) ‘ T
publicly supported organization) included . - R Tr A
on hine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount Do g - 3 ;
shown online 11, column (f) .. ... ... .. o, e - P o -
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. |-. R . ) T T e ] 143,639
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2007 (b)2008 {c)2009 (d)2010 (e)2011 - () Total
7 Amounts fromhned . ... ... .... 24,648 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 143,639
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities foans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES _ ... .......iiiiieunnannnn 10,251 10,398 4,336 4,663 6,714 36,362

9  Netincome from unrelated business - — . .
actvities, whether or not the business 1s B
requiarly camiedon . ... ............
10  Other income. Do not include gamn or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV.y ... ... ... ...... 841 1,362 554 1,005 1,319 5,081
11 Total support. Add hnes 7 through 10 R T R T A 185, 082
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . ... ... ... ... ... e v 12 I
13  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the orgamization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this Box and StOP REre .. ... . ... ... ... ... ... » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} . .. ..... ........ 14 77.01 %
15  Pubhbc support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part W, line 14 . .. . . ... .. . . . . . . 15 %
16a 33 1/3 % support test — 2011. [f the orgamizaton did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organmizalion . . . .. ... .. ...t et e e e e » ﬁ
b 33 1/3 % support test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and fine 15 Is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualffies as a publicly supported organization . .. . ... . .. . .. . »
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and f the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.Explain in Part IV how thé
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ............. | 4 D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and i the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.Explain in Part IV how the _
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organizaton qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ........... | 2 .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions.. . . . . »
JVA 11 990A2 TWF 990 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB Blo. 1845-0047
(Form 980) » Complete if the organization answered ““Yes," to Form 990, 201 1

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. -~  Open to Public

Department of the Treasury -
Internal Revenue Sarvice » Attach to Form 990. p See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

[ Parti | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simitar Funds or AccountsComplete i
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a)Donor advised funds (b)Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . ... .............

Aggregate contributions to (during year) ... . _. ..

Aggregate grants from (dunngyear) . .. _.......

Aggregate value atendofyear . .. ... .........

0N AW N

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in withng that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . .. .. .. ... ........... D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charntable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermussible pnvate benefit?

tPaﬂ ll,l Conservation Easements. Complete if the organizahon answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization {(check all that apply).
Preservaton of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important tand area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a centfied histonc sructure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution 1n the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

. : Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . ... ... ..... ..... «ieieiie aiaieiie e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . .............. .. ... i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in @............... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure hsted in the National Register. . . . ................ ........ e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organmization dunng the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

5 Dces the organizattion have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year »

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservaton easements durnng the year » $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of secton 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section 170(R)ANBIIN? . ... .. ...ttt []Yes []no

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements i its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organizaton’s financial statements that descnbes
the organization’s accounting for conservaton easements.

I_Part_llll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete 1f the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part iV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
n Part X1V, the text of the footnote to 1ts financial statements that descnbes these tems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibmion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide
the following amounts relating to these tems.

{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VliL fine 1 .. ... ... .. ... ... .. ... ool

(i) Assetsincluded in Forrn 990, Part X . . .. . .. .. i > §

2 If the organization recewved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, e 1. . . .. .. ... ... it it > $
b Assets mcluded in Form 890, Part X . . .. ... ... i e » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D {Form 590) 2011

Page 2

ﬁ’art ] r Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simular Assetgcontinued)

3

Using the organization’s acquistion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
Public exhibrion Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research Other

Preservation for future generatons
Provide a descnption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XiV.
Dunng the year, did the organization solictt or recerve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

ls(]_No

l Part IVl Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,

Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
meluded on Form 980, Part X? .. i D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance .. ... ..., ... .. ... 1c
d Addiionsduiingthe year . ... ... ... ... i e 1d
e Distnbullons dunng@ the YEar . .. ... ... ... ... . ...t 1e
f Endingbalance ... ... ... L. 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ne 21? , .. . ... ..... J U Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
LPart V\L Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b)Pnor year (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back [ (e}Four years back
_1a Beginning of year balance - ) o
Contributions . ....... - 4 - . _ e e !
¢ Netinvestment earnings, B R A
gains, and losses . .. .. .. e T
d Grants or scholarships . . .. S
e Other expenditures for N ‘.‘
facilites and programs . . . . 2 U
f Admunistratve expenses . . . L g
g Endofyear balance . . . ... =
2  Prowvide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment p %
Temporanly restncted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 23, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by- Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . ........ . .............. e e e e 3al(i)
(i) related OTQANIZANONS | .. ... . ... .. 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” to 3a(il), are the related organizations listed asrequiredon Schedule R? _ .. ... ... ... .. ... ..., 3b
4 Describe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[ Part Vl’—L Land, Buildings, and Equipment.See Form 990, Part X, hne 10.
Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b)Cost or other {c)Accumulated (d)Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land ... ...... ... .. ... .....
b Buldings ............ ... ... ...
¢ Leasehoid improvements .. ... . .......
d Equipment ........................
e Other .. .................ccceiuaan
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).). ....... ....... »
JVA 11 990D2 TWF930  Copyrnight Forms (Saftware Only)~ 2011 TW * Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 980) 2071

- ~TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

LPart VI |  Investments — Other Securities. Se

e Form 990, Part X, line 12

{a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b)Book value

(c)Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financialdenvatives . . ... ... ... ...........

(2) Closely-heldequity interests . .. ..................

(3) Other

A

(B

©

O)

(E)

e

G)

(H)

M

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)hne 12 )

>

FPart VIil]

Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, fine 13.

(a) Descrniption of investment type

(b)Book value

{c)Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

@

®

“

&)

&

@

8

©

0y — - — - - T

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13.)

>

LPart IX ;]  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X,

line 15.

(a) Description

(b)Boak value

)

@

3

4

5

6)

&)

(Gl

(&)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

[Part X" | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part

X, line 25.

1. {a) Descnphon of habilty

{b)Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

)]

4

5)

(8)

@

G

)

(10)

(€]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) ne 25.)

»

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XiV, provide the text of the footnote to the organizaton’s financial statements that reports the organization's
liability for uncertain tax posiions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

JVA 11 990D3 TWF 990

Copynght Forn;é {Software Only)~ 2011 TW
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Schedule D+(Form 990) 2011 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 Page 4

! Part X1 I Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 930 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), N8 12) . . . . ... ittt e et 1 27,211
2 Total expenses (Form 880, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . . .. . ... e 2 37,538
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractline 2fromline 1 . . . ... ... . i 3 -10, 327
4 Netunrealized gains (l0SSeS) 0N INVESIMENIS | . ... ... ... ittt ettt ee e i aaar e 4
5 Donatedservicesand use of faciliies ... ...... .. .. ... i ittt it 5
6 INVESIMENT BXPENSES . . . . . . ... ... ...ttt 6
7 Prior penod adjustments | ... ... ... .. e 7
8 Other (Describe in Par XIV.) L. ...ttt ettt e e et e et ettt i 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add IInes 4 through 8 . ... ... . ... . . it i i ie e ianannns 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine ines3and9 ... ............. 10 ~10,327
fPart XIl'l  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements, ... ... ... ... ... ... ........ 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12: T
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments _ . ... . ... ........c.uueui.on. 2a
b Donated services and use offaciliies . . ... .. _ ... .. .. .. . ... .. .. ... ... 2b .
% c Recoveriesof prioryear grants . .. ... . ... ... ..t e 2c =
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .................. ..., 2d s
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . .. et 2e
3 Subtractime Ze frlom e 1 . e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIlL, line 12, but noton line 1: N
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b_ . .. ... .. .. 4a e
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) .. ... ... .. ... iiiiis e, 4b o
‘ c Addlines da and 4b | .. L et i 4c
\‘ 5§ Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line12) .. ... ... .............. 5
|Part: XIlt|  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements . .. . . ... ... ... ...t i 1
2 Amounts inciuded on Iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25: L S
a Donated services and use of facilites . ., . .. e e e 2a .
b Prior year adjustments .. ... ... e e e ... 2b S
¢ Otherlosses ............... e e e e e ... 2c
d Other(Describe n Part XIVL) L. ... ... ... 2d = X
e Addlines 2a through 2d | . .. . . .. L i 2e
3 Subtracthine 2e from hne 1 L . L. e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, fine 25, but not on ine 1. T
3 a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b. . .. . ... .. 4a 5
) b Other (Descnbe n Part XIV.) . ... ... . ... .ot 4b c
C Addhnes 4a and 4b . .. L e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line18). . .. .. ... ... ... ...... 5

[Part XIV.I Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ii, hnes 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part iV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4;
Part X, line 2; Part Xi, ine 8; Past Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d anrd 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addittonal informaton.

Historic collection of furniture and period pieces
recorded at cost and depreciated

JVA 11 990D4 TWF 930 Copynight Farms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 930 or 390-£7) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2011
: Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury -
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513
Section C Line 19 Organization makes annual report ’
and tax returns available upon request
Board members Derrick Sutphin and Anne Sutphin are
relalted by marriage
list of Officers and Board Members attached
|
|
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule O (Form 9590 or 990-£Z) (2011)
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330 PART {li - STATEMENT CF PROGRANMI SERVICE AéCroMPLISHMENT

Attachment 1: Form 990 Page 2, Part ITI

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2011, or tax period beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer ldentificaton Number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ' 23-7378513

Part lll - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Code. Expenses 31,683 ncluding Grants of: Revenue. 19,178

Exempt Purpose Achievements

Promote historic Trent House in Trenton NJ by furnishing the Trent House
and maintain furnishings

JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW LOS31F 11_EO22




990 BOOKS ARE IN CARE OF a -

Attachment 2: Form 990 Page 6, Part VI, Section C, Line 20
Open to Public
Inspection For calendar year 2011 or tax penod beginning , and ending

Name of Organization Employer {dentfication Number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 3-7378513
Part VI - Line 20
Individual Name . .. e
or

Business Name:
Trent House Association

Street ADAresS . .. ... ... . e 15 Market Street

U.S. Address
Zpcode 08611 ciy Trenton State NJ
or

Foreign Address

Country ... ..... e e T T e T T e e e i

POStal COdB . e e

Phone Number . ... .. .. .. ... ... (609)989-0087

Fax NUMDEE ... L. e o e e e {609)278-7890
JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW LO531F 11_EQ7CO1




. 990 PAGE 10, OTHER EXPENSES
Attachment 3: Form 990 Page 10, Line 24 - Other Expenses
Open {o Public

—_— Inspection For calendar year 2011 or tax penod beginning , and ending .
Name of Organization Employer Identificatton Number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513
(B) Program (C) Management .
Other Expenses (A) Total Services and General (D) Fundraising

Postage 201 201
Memberships 180 180

Total: 381 180 201

JVA Copyright Forms (Software Only) ~ 2011 TW L0525F

11_E0102



- , Preliminary Form

_ Depreéiation and Amortization

Form 4562
(Including Information on Listed Property)
Department of the Treasury

Inteinal Revenue Service (99) » See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 15456-0172

2011

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

ldentifying number

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION F'OR FORM 990 23-7378513
|Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: [f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount (SEE INSITUCHONS) . . . . . ... ..ttt ittt ittt et et et e e et 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In service (SEe INSTUCHONS) ... ... ..o itiiirnnnnennneean 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions). .. ................ 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract ine 3 from ine 2. lf zero orless, enter-0-. .. ... .. ... ... . ......... 4
5 Dollar imrtation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If mamied filing separately,
SEEINSITUCHIONS ... ... ... \''eeeeiiiniaanne vuunnnn. e e . 5 500, 000
6 (a) Descnption of property (b)Cost (busn. use only) (c)Elected cost L - ) -
- B
7 UListed property. Enter the amountfromline29 ... .. .. ... ... .......... [ 7 SRS - 1'
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounis in column (c), lines6and7. . ... .............. .8 T
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller oflineSorline8 _ . ... ... . ... ... . i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 .. ... ... ... ................. 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smailer of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions)| 11 500,000
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do notenter more than line 11 . ... .. .... ... 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deducton to 2012. Add lines 9 and 10, lessne 12, .. P [

Note: Do not use Part i or Part il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

{Part | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do notinclude listed property.)

{See nstructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
durnng the tax year (see instructions) ... . ...........

14

15 Property subject to section 188(f)(1) election . .. ...

15

16 Other depreciation (includng ACRS) , ... .............

16

[fart Ill‘rl MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 _ ... . .............. 6,736
18 if you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more 1 - meh ,
general assetaccounts, check here. . ... ... .. ... ... Ciiiiiiiiiiei ... > rl i -
Section B -- Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
. {b) Month and |  (c) Basis for depr. d)Recove e Method Depreciaton
(a) Classtfication of property yeaéé’r'\,a.gzd n (::f;nis ﬁf,':f,?:f,’ﬂi{‘.f,:if ( )penod Y Conv(eanon o (g)degucnon
19a  3-year properly R
b 5-year property i o 95 05 HY 200 DB 19
¢ 7-yearproperysee Staftement K 3,317
d 10-year property I
e 15-year property T
f 20-year property R
g 25-year property s 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidental real 39 yrs. M S/L
property MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life ’ S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
[Part IV] Summary (See instructions.)
21 Usted property. Enter amountfromline 28 . . .. .. e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here
and on the appropnate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations -- see instructions . _........ 22 10,072
23 For assets shown above and placed in service durnng the current year, o co
enter the portion of the basis atinbutable to section 263Acosts. ... .. ..... 23 - -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2011)
JVA 11 45621 TWF 44892 Copyright Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW DRA FT as Of 05/20/1 1




7-YEAR ASSETS PLACED IN SERVICE DURlNG 2011

USING GENERAL DEPRECIATION SYSTEM

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

23-7378513
19c. ® () (d) (e) i) (9
Asset Descnption Date in Service Basis Period |Convention Method Depreciation
ash shovel 05-06-2011 857 17 HY 200 DB 122
cast iron pot 05-25-2011 125 {7 HY 2?00 DB 18
CHAIN TRAMMEL 03-11-2011 162 [7 HY 2?00 DB 23
clock jack 02-16-2011 2,400 17 HY [PRO0O DB 343
DAYBED ANDERSON STA 04-01-2011 18,300 Z HY 200 DB 2,615
grain bass 05-12-2011 250 HY 00 DB 36
HOOK POLE 09-28-2011 32 [7 HY 200 DB 5
MISC COLLECTION EXP 07-01-2011 1,083 |7 HY 2?00 DB 155
Total 3,317

JVA Copyr.ght Forms {Software Only) ~ 2011 TW
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———— .

2011 Federal Depreciation Schedule

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION
23-7378513 08-12-2012
Description Date Method Year Cost Land/ §179 Spec Basis Prior Current
Other Allow
Form 990
And & Stauf 06-01-09 200DBHY 7 1,667 0 0 0 1,667 646 292
Candelst
anderson & stauffer  11-25-08 200DBHY 7 5,833 0 0 0 5,833 3,283 729
anderson & stauffer  06-18-08 200DBHY 7 5,333 0 0 0 5,333 3,001 666
ash shovel 05-06-11 200DBHY 7 857 0 0 0 857 0 122
Butter Churn 11-22-10 200DBHY 7 200 0 0 0 200 29 49
cast iron pot 05-25-11 200DBHY 7 125 0 0 0 125 0 18
CHAIN TRAMMEL 03-11-11 200DBHY 7 162 0 0 0 162 0 23
clock jack 02-16-11 200DBHY 7 2,400 0 0 0 2,400 0 243
DAYBED 04-01-11 200DBHY 7 18,300 0 0] a 18,300 (o] 2,615
ANDERSON STA
design on kitchen 04-25-08 200DBHY 7 2,000 0 0 0 2,000 1,126 250
ed dallas sheves 07-01-09 200DBHY 7 3,300 0 0 0 3,300 1,280 577
Equipment 01-01-00 200DBHY 7 3,902 0 0] 0 3,902 3,631 0
grain bass 05-12-11 200DBHY 7 250 0 0] 0 250 0 36
Historic Furniture 07-01-07 200DBHY 7 21,533 0 0 0 21,533 14,805 1,923
Historic Furniture 01-01-02 200DBHY 7 231,549 0 0 0 231,549 193,827 0
HOOK POLE 09-28-11 200DBHY 7 32 0 0 (o] 32 0 5
junction pc 03-16-09 200DBHY 5 1,292 0 o] 0 1,292 671 248
kitchen shelves 09-29-08 200DBHY 7 4,000 0 0 0 4,000 2,252 500
metal skillet 08-08-10 200DBHY 7 450 -0 0 0 - 450 64 110
mirror rest Wm Lewt  11-25-08 200DBHY 7 7,248 0 0 0 7,248 4,079 905
MISC COLLECTION (7-01-11 200DBHY 7 1,083 0 0 0 1,083 0’ 155
EXP
n larson pay't 07-01-09 200DBHY 7 545 0 0 0 545 211 95
nat lesson furmn 01-03-08 200DBHY 7 853 0 0 0 853 480 107
pottery from westm  07-02-10 200DBHY 7 986 0 8] 0 986 141 241
printer 12-28-09 200DBHY 5 231 0 0 0 231 120 44
printer 09-30-11 200DBHY 5 95 0 0 0 95 0 19
26 Assets Totals. 314,226 0 0 0 314,226 229,646 10,072
26 Assets Grand Totals 314,226 0 0 0] 314,226 229,646 10,072

* Asset disposed this year
~C Carryover basis in like-kind exchange transaction
~B Excess basis in like-kind exchange transaction




2011 AMT Depreciation Schedule

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION .
23-7378513 08-12-2012
Description Date Method Year Basis Prior AMT Regular Adjust
Form 9380
And & Stauf Candelst 06-01-09 150DBHY 7 1,667 498 251 292 41
anderson & stauffer 11-25-08 150DBHY 7 5,833 2,618 715 729 14
anderson & stauffer 06-18-08 150DBHY 7 5,333 2,393 653 666 13
ash shovel 05-06-11 150DBHY 7 857 0 92 122 30
Butter Chum 11-22-10 150DBHY 7 200 0 38 49 11
cast ron pot 05-25-11 150DBHY 7 125 0 13 18 5
CHAIN TRAMMEL 03-11-11 150DBHY 7 162 0 17 23 6
clock jack 02-16-11 150DBHY 7 2,400 0 257 343 86
DAYBED ANDERSON STA 04-01-11 150DBHY 7 18,300 0 1,960 2,615 655
design on kitchen 04-25-08 150DBHY 7 2,000 898 245 250 5
ed dallas sheves 07-01-09 150DBHY 7 3,300 984 496 577 81
Equipment 01-01-00 150DBHY 7 3,802 3,631 0 0 0
grain bass 05-12-11 150DBHY 7 250 0 27 36 9
Histonc Furniture 07-01-07 150DBHY 7 21,533 12,299 2,638 1,923 <715
Histonic Furniture 01-01-02 150DBHY 7 231,549 42,559 0 0 0
HOOK POLE 09-28-11 150DBHY 7 32 0 3 5 2
junction pc 03-16-09 150DBHY 5 1,292 523 231 248 17
kitchen shelves 09-29-08 150DBHY 7 4,000 1,794 490 500 10
metal skillet 08-08-10 150DBHY 7 450 0 86 110 24
mirror rest Wm Lewi 11-25-08 150DBHY 7 7,248 3,252 888 905 17
MISC COLLECTION EXP 07-01-11 150DBHY 7_ _ _ 1,083 0 116 155 .39
n larson pay't 07-01-09 150DBHY 7 545 162 82 95 13
nat fesson furn 01-03-08 150DBHY 7 853" 382 104 107 3
pottery from westm 07-02-10 150DBHY 7 986 0 189 241 52
printer 12-28-09 150DBHY 5 231 94 41 44 3
printer 09-30-11 150DBHY 5 95 0 14 19 5
26 Assets Totals 314,226 72,087 9,646 10,072 426
26 Assets Grand Totals 314,226 72,087 9,646 10,072 426

* Asset disposed this year

~C Carryover basis in [tke-kind exchange transaction
~B Excess basis in like-kind exchanqe transaction




ADAMS & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CermiFED PuBLic ACCOUNTANT

1719 CALLENDER ROAD » THOMPSON, PA 18465
www.adamscpa.com

(570) 727-3325

EpwaARD ADAMS, CPA (800) 762-2944
REGISTERED REPRESENTATIVE E-mail: eadamscpa @hughes.net
SECURITIES OFFERED MEMBER OF

THROUGH GENWORTH FINANCIAL SECURITIES CORP. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

MEMBER NASD/SIPC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Trent House Association Inc
15 Market Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08611

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of Trent
House Association, inc as of December 31, 2011 and the related Statement of
Activities, Net Assets and Functional Expenses, and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the
— organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based upon our audit. ~

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
zccepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estmates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all
material respects, the financial position of Trent House Association, Inc., as of
December 31, 2011 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
‘year then ended in accordance withy accounting principles as generally accepted
in the United States of America.

‘Adams & Associates, PC

Adawms & Assotiates PC

Certified Public Accountant
Trenton, New Jersey
Thomspon, Pennsylvania
August 14, 2012




Trent House Association, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,000
Temporary Investments 280,660
Grants and Accounts Receivable -
Deposits on Collectible Purchases -
Inventory-Gift Shop 2,628
Total Current Assets 314,288
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Equipment 5,520
Collection 308,706
Total Cost 314,226
L ess Accumulated Depreciation (239,718)
Net Property and Equipment 74,508
TOTAL ASSETS $ 388,796
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 599
Accrued Expenses 0
Total Current Liabilities 599
Total Liabilities 599
NET ASSETS
Unestricted Net Assets 254 824
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 58,060
Permanently Restricted Net Assets 75,315
Total Net Assets 388,199
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 388,796

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement
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Trent House Association, Inc.
Statement of Activity, Net Assets and Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Support and Revenue
Contnibutions

Dues

Grant Income

Special Events

Gift Shop Sales

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Capital Gain Income
Realized Gain on Secunty Sales
Total Support and Revenue

Net Assets Released from Resinchions

EXPENSES:

Program Services
Depreciation
Outside Consultants
Furniture Insurance
Contnbutions
Cleaning and Maintenance
Fundraising Expenses
Conferences
Memberships
Newsletter Expenses
Supplies
Total Program Services

Support Services
Cost of Goods Sold - Gift Shop
Insurance
State Taxes
Telephone
Office
Bank and investment Fees
Audit
Depreciation
Total Support Services

Total Expenses
Decrease in Net Assets before Taxes
Beginning Net Assets

Ending Net Assets

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement
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Temporanly Permanently
Unrestncted Restncted Restncted Total

$ 12,555 S - 3 - $ 12,555
- 6,623 - 6,623
3,443 - - 3,443
874 - - ' 874
801 - - 801
4,722 - - 4,722
1,191 - - 1,191
23,586 6,623 0 30,209
10,626 (10,626) - 0
9,761 0 0 9,761
15,190 0 0 15,180
1,009 0 0 1,009
350 ) 0 350
3,277 0 0 3,277
1,544 0 0 1,544
302 0 0 302
180 0 0 180
1,614 0 ,0 1,614
0 0 0 0
33,227 0 0 33,227
1,454 0 o] 1,454
‘628 0 0 628
225 0 ] 225
1,026 0 0 1,026
881 0 0 881
1,584 0 0 1,584
1,200 0 0 1,200
311 0 o] 311
7.309 0 0 7,309
40,536 0 0 40,536
(6,324) (4,003) [¢] (10,327)
0
261,150 652,063 75.315 398,528
$ 254,826 $ 58,060 $ 75315 $ 388,201




Trent House Association, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash from Operating Activities:
Amortization
Depreciation .
Increase (decrease) in Cash Flows Effected by Change In:
Inventory
Grants and Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Transfer from Investments
Deposits on Collectible Purchases
Purchase of Furniture
Non Cash Contributions
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NONE
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending
Supplemental Disclosures:

Interest Paid
Income Tax Paid

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement
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$

(10,327)

10,072

496
6,947
77

7,011

16,032
11,500
(33,836)

95

(6,209)

0

0
802

30,198

$31,001

$0
$225



Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Mote 1 - Nature of the Operations

The Trent House Association, Inc. was formally organized in 1939 The
functions of the association, an all volunteer organization, are to care for the
fumishings collection, to raise money for the management and maintenance of
the collection, to sponsor programs and activities that promote interest and
involvement In the preservation of the William Trent House. The William Trent
House, a city owned property, is the oldest extant building in the City of Trenton
and 1s inextricably connected to its industnal and political history.

The Corporation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) as a
publicly supported organization described in Section 509 (a)(1) and
170(b)(@)(vi).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, bank deposits and temporary cash
investments with a maturity of 3 months or less

Revenue Recognition

The organization recognized revenues on the accrual basis Revenue consists
of contnbutions, vanous grants, sales from the Gift Shop, sales of organic food
as a fundraiser, and investment income

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any
donor restnctions.

The organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restrichion 1s accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activiies
as net assets released from restnctions. Temporarily restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met in the same year are treated as unrestricted




Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment are stated at cost. Assets available to be used by the
Caorporation (via the City of Trenton), but not paid for by it, are not recorded
Depreciation of property and equipment is computed using accelerated methods

Inventory

Inventory is accounted for on the lower of cost or market basis and tracked
using the FIFQ, (First In and First Out) method of costing Inventory at the
balance sheet date consisted of various candles and penod specific items held
for sale in the ordinay course of business. Inventory was valtued at $2,628 on
the Balance Sheet date of December 31, 2011.

Donated Services

No amounts have been included in the Financial Statements for the volunteers
who have donated a significant amount of time to the goals of the Trent House
Association There is no objective basis to measure the value of such service.

MOTE 3 - Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimated.




Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

NOTE 4 - Commitments

In 2010, the company entered into an agreement to purchase additional furniture
for the collection. A collectible piece and kitchen design were under
construction or development at 12/31/2010 Dunng 2011, the project was
completed and final payment was made.

NOTE 5 - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances at several financial institutions
located in New Jersey. The balances are insured by the Federal Depostt
Insurance Company up to $250,000. At December 31, 2011, there were no
uninsured balances listed as Cash. _Investment balances are subject to
movements of the stock market. Such movements are not insured.

NOTE 6 - Temporary Investments

Temporary investments include investments in marketable securiies, CD's, and
various mutual funds and are recorded at cost or at the lower of cost or market if
management deems that the decline 1n valué is permanent At December 31,
2011, fair market value was less than book value by $3,399. This decline is not
anticipated to be permanent and reflects improvement iver 2010 balances.

Total fair value of investments at December 31, 2011 was $277,261

Investments at cost $282,781
Unrealized loss in value ($ 5.520)
$277,261




Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

NOTE 7 - Accounts Receivable

No Grants or Accounts Receivable exist at December 31, 2011

NOTE 8 - Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets consist of $75,315 set aside for future
operations of the organization. The balance remains unchanged year to year.
Temporanly Restricted Assets consist of restricted donations for the purchase of
historic furniture and pieces consistent with the Colonial New Jersey period. At
December 31, 2011 - $58,060 has been set aside for furniture acquisitions of
historic pieces.




TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

15 Market Street
Trenton, NJ 08611
609-989-0087

www.williamtrenthouse.org

as of Nov. 2, 2011

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STAFF

Name Contact Info Position / Class / Committee
Officers

Mr. Peter J. Maruca W. 610-649-4545 President / 2014 / All

PO Box 534 Cell 610-639-4630

Haverford, PA 19041

Fax 610-649-4664
pmaruca@oriongc.com

Ms. Carolyn Stetson
1 Ivy Court
Trenton, NJ 08618

H. 609-599-2439
Cell 609-915-6451
cpstets22(@aim com

Vice President / 2012 / Hospitality
Chair/ Nominations Chair

Mr. Michael Schnoering
8 Ardsley Road
Yardley, PA 19067

W. 609-681-2480, x102
Cell 609-577-7895

Fax 609-681-2481
mikes@msarchitectslic com

Investments Treasurer / 2014 / Finance
Chair, ADA Chair

Ms. Jennifer Stark
8 Ardsley Road

"Yardley, PA 19067

W. 215-295-1207
Cell 267-307-6447
jstarkaia@verizon.net

Secretary / 2012 / Collections,
Finance, ADA

Mr. Douglas W. Kale

Kale’s Nursery and Landscape, Inc.

133 Carter Road
Princeton, NJ 08540

W. 609-921-9248
Fax 609-497-0266
dkale(@kalesnursery com
cell 609-947-0132

Daily Ops Treasurer / 2013 / Finance

Board -

Ms. Wendy Clarke
944 Cherry Valley Road
Princeton, NJ 08540

H. 609-466-0590
Cell 609-273-4374
wwc944(@aol com

2013 / Museum Shop

Ms. Anne Clementson
304 West Welling Avenue
Pennington, NJ 08534

H. 609-737-1583
W. 609-737-1902,x 116
clementsona@verizon.net

DAR rep, Hospitality, Museum Shop

Ms. Susan Fox
17 Richey Place
Trenton, NJ 08618

H. 609-396-3295
hifl 7sue@aol.com

2012 / Museum Shop

Ms. Heather Gibson
208 Tasker Street
Philadeiphia, PA 19148

215-551-2097
gibsongirlphillv@gemail.com

2013

eff.6/7/2011

Mr. Robert Innis
625A Rose Hollow Drive
Yardley, PA 19067

H. 215-493-2365
robinnis39@gmail.com

2013 / Finance

Ms. Jane Rosenbaum
945 Berkeley Avenue
Trenton, NJ 08618-5321

H. 609-989-9759
Cell 609-575-6947
rosenbaum@rider.edu

2014

eff.2/8/2011




LI

Ms. Deborah Roussell
1728 Riverside Drive
Trenton, NJ 08618

H. 609-396-5253
Cell 609-575-6267
blueriverjazz{@aol.com

2014 /" Museum Shop Chait”

Ms.'Bea Scala-Fischler
127 Cadwalader Drive
Trenton, NJ 08618

H. 609-599-9520
fischscala@comecast.net

2013

Ms. Ann Sutphin
PO Box 33
Mechanicsville, PA 18934

H. 215-794-7552
adsutphin(@verizon net

Appointed by the Garden Club of
Trenton — 2 years remaining

Ms. Nicole Yull
84 Oak Lane
Trenton, NJ 08618

H: 609-396-1252
Cell 609-203-0219
ihrtny(@aol.com

2014

eff. 5/19/2011

Staff
Ms. Beverly Mills W. 609-989-0087
Administrator Cell 609-902-5861

The Trent House Association
15 Market Street
Trenton, NJ 08611

trenthouseassociation@verizon.net
beverly.b.mills@gmail.com
H. 609-466-3932

Trustees by Class

2012 Fox 2™ term
Stark 3 term
" Stetson 2nd tertn
2013 Clarke 2" term
Gibson 1* term
Innis 3rd term
Kale 1% term

Scala-Fischler 1* term

2014 Maruca 3™ term
Rosenbaum 1% term
Roussell 3" term
Schnoering 3™ term
Yull 1% term

DAR rep Anne Clementson
GCTrep Ann Sutphin




Form 8888 (Rev 1-2012)

¢ [fyou areTlling for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete on

ly Part i and check this box. . ............ » X

Note. Qnly complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
e if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part i (on page 1).

[Part it | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the onginal (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or
print

Name of exempt orgamizanon or other filer, see instructions.

RENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

Empioyer identification number (EIN) or

Kl 23-7378513

File by the

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O. box, see instructons.

due date for 15 MARKET STREET

Social security number (SSN)

filing the
return. See

Crty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructons

mnstructions. [Irenton NJ 08611

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) _ . .

Application Return Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 o1

Form 980-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ o1 Form 4720 09
Form 990~PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a} or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books areinthe care ofp» See attachment #1
Telephone No. p
e [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

FAX No »

.Hthisis -

@ |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
for the whole group, check this box. . ... .. > D . if it1s for part of the group, check thisbox.. .... » D and attach a list with the
names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.

| request an additonal 3~month extension of time unti! NOVEMBER 15 ,2012

For calendar year 2011 , or other tax year beginning , 20 , and ending , 20

-~ & o h

If the tax year entered in ine 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason U Initial return D Final return U Change in accounting period
State in detall why you need the extensionOfficers required for signature unavailable

8a If this application s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0
b If thus application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid
previously with Form 8868. 8b| $ 0
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions. 8| $ 0

Signature »

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penalues of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form.

/////ﬂ:m%

Date» O /3 ~7

JVA
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)




e The books are inthe care of p See attachment #2

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)
@ |[f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox................. 4 I}_{]
Note. Only complete Part il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I{on page 1).

[Part IIJ Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ﬂ 23-7378513

Z’:‘; ?j);ttzior Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.O. box, see instructions. Soctal securty number (SSN)
fingthe  [L5 MARKET STREET [l

return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions

instructons. [Trenton NJ 08611

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate applicaon foreachreturn) . ... .. ... ... ... ... ..........
Application Return Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 o1 - " DT Sl
Form 390-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ7 (0] Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05. Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 . 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Telephone No. p FAX No. p
e |f the orgamization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . ... ... ... ... ... ........ N D
® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) fthisis
for the whole group, check this box. . ... .. » D . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box. ... .. .. | 2 U and attach a list with the
names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
| request an additonal 3-month extension of tme unti) NOVEMBER 15 ,2012
For calendar year 2011 , or other tax year beginning ,20 , and ending , 20

If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: U Inibal return U Final return D Change in accounting period
State in detal why you need the extensionOf ficers required for signature unavailable

~N o O b

8a |f this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any |
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this application i1s for Form 990~PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and esbmated v !
tax payments made. Inciude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credrt and any amount paid - \
previously with Form 8868.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Inctude your payment with this form, o required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.
Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it Is true, cormrect, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Slgnature > / / _——"""" Title »CPA Date > § -/ - /L—
JVA 48
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8| $ 0
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